From: Tim Barker [mailto: TBarker@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK]

Sent: 05 July 2018 15:15

To: Norfolk Vanguard

Cc: 'info@norfolkvanguard.co.uk’

Subject: Application by Norfolk Vanguard Limited for an Order Granting Development Consent for
the Norfolk Vanguard Offshore Wind Farm

Dear Ms Williams
Thank you for your letter dated 27 June 2018.

We have no comments to make on the adequacy of the pre-application consultation, nor do
we wish to take part in any further consultation on the scheme as currently proposed.

Regards
Tim Barker

Planning Officer
t 01508 533848 e tharker@s-norfolk.gov.uk www.south-norfolk.gov.uk
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South Norfolk Council, working with you, working for you.

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the person or organisation to which it is addressed. If you have received it
by mistake, please disregard and notify the sender immediately.

Unauthorised disclosure or use of such information may be a breach of legislation or confidentiality and may be legally privileged.

If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken is prohibited and may
be unlawful.

E-Mails sent from and received by Members and employees of South Norfolk District Council, CNC Building Control or CNC
Consultancy Services may be monitored.

Unless this e-mail relates to South Norfolk District Council business or CNC business it will be regarded by the Council as personal and
will not be authorised by or sent on behalf of the Council. The sender will have sole responsibility for any legal actions or disputes that
may arise.

This e-mail has been checked for the presence of computer viruses although we cannot guarantee it to be virus free. We do not accept
any responsibility for the consequences of inadvertently passing on any virus. E-Mail communications cannot be guaranteed to be
secure or error free, anyone who communicates with us by e-mail is taken to accept the risks in doing so.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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